



# TMB Communiqué

# No. 66 – September 2020

# Contents

	HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE SEPTEMBER 2020 TMB MEETING	
1.	New Climate change coordination committee (CCCC)	2
2.	Final report from the SAG on Accessibility	2
3.	New TMB Task force on Social responsibility	2
	NEWS	3
	L.D. Eicher Award 2020 Winner	
5.	New drafting resources	3
6.	Revision of Annex SL by TMB/JTCG - Update	4
7.	JSAG on Gender responsive standards - Update	4
8. S	ISO Documents – eCommittees replacement general onboarding started in eptember	4
9.	Online Standards Development – 1st pilot starts in October	5
	REMINDERS	5
10.	. Resources for the continuity of ISO technical work during COVID-19	5
11.	Resource library	6
	NEW COMMITTEES	6
	TMB RESOLUTIONS	6





# TMB コミュニケ

# No. 66 - 2020年9月

# 目次

	2020年9月のTMB会議の目玉	2
1.	新しい気候変動調整委員会(CCCC)	2
2.	アクセシビリティに関するSAGからの最終報告	2
3.	社会的責任に関する新しいTMBタスクフォース	2
	ニュース	3
4.	L.D.アイカー賞2020年受賞者	3
5.	新しい起草リソース	3
6.	TMB/JTCGによる附属書SLの改訂 - 更新	4
7.	ジェンダーの視点に立ったJSAG - 更新	4
8.	ISO Documents – eCommitteesの入替えの一般オンボーディングが9月に開始	4
9.	オンライン規格開発 – 最初のパイロットは10月に開始	5
	注意事項	5
10	). COVID-19の最中のISO専門業務の継続のためのリソース	5
11	l. リソースライブラリ	6
	新しい委員会	6
	TMB決議	6





## HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE SEPTEMBER 2020 TMB MEETING

#### 1. New Climate change coordination committee (CCCC)

<u>Background:</u> Following the publication of <u>Guide 84 Guidelines for addressing climate change in standards</u>, the TMB has decided to disband the Climate change coordination task force (CCC TF) established in 2016, and create a new Climate change coordination committee (CCCC), revising the original TF's mandate to bring a fresh start to the important subject of climate change (<u>TMB</u> Resolution 73/2020).

ISO standards can play an important role in supporting the climate change agenda, and the CCCC brings together climate experts and Chairs from committees that deal with subject matters related to climate change. To further encourage coordination on climate change, IEC, ITU and CEN/CENELEC are also invited to appoint members to the CCCC.

What this means for you: ISO committees are encouraged to follow the guidance available in <u>Guide 84</u> when planning and drafting new or existing deliverables. The CCCC is planning to develop material to help committees implement Guide 84, so watch out for news on this in future Communiqués! If you have any questions on Guide 84, or other standardization climate change questions you can contact José Alcorta <u>alcorta@iso.org</u> who can put you in touch with the CCCC Secretariat.

#### 2. Final report from the SAG on Accessibility

<u>Background:</u> The Strategic Advisory Group (SAG) on Accessibility, which was created in September 2018, submitted its final report and recommendations at the TMB September 2020 meeting (<u>TMB Resolution 72/2020</u>).

The SAG on Accessibility has developed tools and recommendations to assist the technical community in developing standards that take accessibility into consideration. These tools will be made available in an 'accessibility toolkit'.

What this means for you: Do you want to ensure the deliverables you are developing can be used by the widest range of users? Keep an eye out for the accessibility toolkit which will be launched in Q1 2021. The toolkit will group all the information on accessibility in one place. It will include tools on how to consider accessibility when developing new deliverables, or revising existing ones, including a procedure on accessibility and the ISO/IEC Guide 71 "Guide for addressing accessibility in standards". The toolkit will also include the mapping that the SAG developed on all existing deliverables on accessibility which can currently be found in the Resource library.

#### 3. New TMB Task force on Social responsibility

<u>Background:</u> Earlier this year ISO Members voted on a proposal from AFNOR (France) for a new field of technical activity on Social responsibility. This ballot has closed and the proposal has now been referred to the TMB for evaluation.

Many comments were received during the member body ballot, which saw a record number of members participating, and a number of external organizations also contacted ISO with comments. In order to fully review all the comments and determine the best way forward for ISO on this proposal, the TMB has created a small TMB Task force (TMB Resolution 78/2020). The Task force will consider all the elements and present their conclusions to the TMB in June 2021.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If you are interested in this topic, watch out for the June 2021 TMB Communiqué where we'll provide an update.



## <u>2020年9月のTMB会議の目玉</u>

#### 1. 新しい気候変動調整委員会(CCCC)

**背景**: <u>ガイド 84:2020 "標準で気候変動に対処するためのガイドライン</u>の発行に続き, TMBは, 2016年に設置された気候変動調整タスクフォース(CCC TF)を解散し, 新しい気候変動調整委員会(CCCC)を設立し, 元のTFの任務を改訂して気候変動の重要な主題に新たなスタートを切る(TMB決議 73/2020)。

ISO規格は、気候変動アジェンダを支援する上で重要な役割を果たすことができ、CCCCは、気候変動に関連する主題を扱う委員会から気候のエキスパートと議長を集める。気候変動に関する調整をさらに促進するために、IEC、ITU、CEN/CENELECもCCCCのメンバーを任命するよう促されている。

これが意味するところ: ISO委員会は、新規又は既存の規格類を計画及び起草する際に、ガイド 84で利用可能なガイダンスに従うことが奨励される。CCCCは、委員会がガイド84を実装するのに役立つ資料を開発することを計画しているので、今後のコミュニケでは、これに関するニュースに注意のこと。ガイド84に関する質問、又はその他の気候変動の標準化に関する質問がある場合は、José Alcorta <u>alcorta@iso.org</u>にメールして、CCCC事務局に連絡することができる。

#### 2. アクセシビリティに関するSAGからの最終報告

<u>背景:</u>2018年9月に設立されたアクセシビリティに関する戦略的諮問グループ(SAG)は, 2020年9月の TMB会議(TMB決議 72/2020)で最終報告書と推奨事項を提出した。

アクセシビリティに関するSAGは、技術コミュニティがアクセシビリティを考慮した規格を開発するのを支援するツールと推奨事項を開発した。これらのツールは、「アクセシビリティツールキット」で利用可能になる。

これが意味するところ: 自分が開発している規格類が最大限に広範なユーザーに使用されることを確実にしたければ、2021年第1四半期にリリースされるアクセシビリティツールキットに注目のこと。ツールキットは、アクセシビリティに関するすべての情報を1か所にグループ化する。これには、アクセシビリティに関する手順やISO/IECガイド71"規格におけるアクセシビリティ配慮のためのガイド"を始めとして、新しい規格類を開発するとき、又は既存の規格類を改訂するときにアクセシビリティを考慮する方法に関するツールが含まれる。ツールキットには、現在、リソースライブラリにあるアクセシビリティに関する既存のすべての規格類に対してSAGが開発したマッピングも含まれる。

## 3. 社会的責任に関する新しいTMBタスクフォース

<u>背景:</u>今年の初め、ISO会員は、社会的責任に関する専門活動の新分野に関するAFNOR(フランス)からの提案に投票した。この投票は終了し、提案は評価のためにTMBに照会された。

記録的な数の会員が参加した会員投票では、多くのコメントが提出され、多くの外部組織もISOにコメントを寄せた。すべてのコメントを完全に検討し、この提案に関するISOの最善の方法を決定するために、TMBは小規模のTMBタスクフォースを設立した(TMB決議 78/2020)。タスクフォースはすべての要素を検討し、2021年6月にTMBに結論を提示する。

これが意味するところ: この話題に興味がある場合は、最新情報を提供予定の2021年6月のTMBコミュニケに注意のこと。





#### **NEWS**

#### 4. L.D. Eicher Award 2020 Winner

<u>Background:</u> The Lawrence D. Eicher Award was created to recognize committees with outstanding performance. It provides an opportunity for the winning committee to demonstrate their achievements and raise awareness of their work, both inside and outside ISO.

The 2020 winner, announced during the ISO Virtual Members' Session on 23 September, is <u>ISO/TC</u> 45 Rubber and rubber products (watch the video).

ISO/TC 45 has been recognized for its ability to respond rapidly to changing market needs, as well as an example of ISO values and processes. It has many best practices to share with the ISO community, such as proactive collaboration with a wide range of stakeholders, its work to encourage and engage developing countries to participate in its work, and effective use of ISO project management tools and techniques.

What this means for you: If you think your committee could be the next winner of the L.D. Eicher award, keep an eye out for the call for nominations which will be launched in early 2021, or contact <a href="mailto:tmb@iso.org">tmb@iso.org</a> for further information. Want to know more about the achievements of ISO/TC 45? Read more in this news article on the ISO website.

ISO/TC 45 was established in 1947. With some 29 million tonnes of rubber consumed around the world each year, the multibillion-dollar rubber industry touches all of us, everywhere. Improved safety, quality and facilitation of international trade are just some of the benefits that International Standards bring to the global rubber industry.

The committee has already published some 440 standards, with more than 60 others in development. Its standards cover terms and definitions, test methods and specifications for rubber in any form, rubber products (including their dimensional tolerances) and major rubber compounding ingredients. Current and future standards will also address environmental performance, recycling and sustainability.

#### 5. New drafting resources

<u>Background:</u> In response to requests from committee managers and project leaders for additional guidance on drafting ISO standards, the ISO production unit has developed two new drafting resources for use in conjunction with the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2.

- ISO House Style is a searchable online resource that provides guidelines on the language, formatting and presentation of ISO documents and is intended to be used by both ISO editors and committee experts drafting ISO documents. People can look up a specific item they have a question about.
- <u>ISO drafting made efficient</u> raises awareness and clarifies certain key aspects of standardization, facilitating the task of drafting standards and making the standardization process more efficient. Its intended audience is standards writers at large (PLs, Convenors, CMs, experts), but it could also be useful for other standards contributors such as delegates or member bodies.

What this means for you: Click on the links above to start using these new resources, or go to the Drafting standards resources page on iso.org: <a href="https://www.iso.org/drafting-standards.html">https://www.iso.org/drafting-standards.html</a> where you can find links to both resources as well as other useful guidance an information on drafting standards. Please contact your committee's Editorial Programme Manager (EPM) if you have any further questions on this topic.

**tmb** 



### ニュース

#### 4. L.D.アイカー賞2020年受賞者

<u>背景:</u> ローレンス D.アイカー賞は、優れた業績を上げた委員会を表彰するために創設された。この賞は、 受賞委員会がISOの内外でその成果を明示し、その業務に対する認知を高める機会を提供するものである。

9月23日のISO仮想メンバーセッションの中で発表された2020年受賞者は、<u>ISO/TC 45ゴム及びゴム製品</u>である(ビデオを視聴のこと)。

ISO/TC 45は、変化する市場のニーズに迅速に対応する能力、並びにISOの価値とプロセスの代表例として認められた。幅広い利害関係者との積極的な協働、発展途上国が業務に参加するよう奨励及び関与させる業務、ISOプロジェクト管理ツールと手法の効果的な使用など、ISOコミュニティと共有すべき多くのベストプラクティスを有している。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u>自分の委員会がL.D.アイカ—賞の次の受賞者になる可能性があると思うなら、2021年初頭に開始される指名募集に注目するか、詳細については<u>tmb@iso.org</u>に問合せること。ISO/TC 45の成果についてもっと知りたければ、ISOウェブサイトのこのニュース記事を参照のこと。

ISO/TC 45は1947年に設置された。世界中で毎年約2,900万トンのゴムが消費されていて、数十億ドル規模のゴム産業が世界中の私たち全員に影響を与えている。安全性、品質の向上、及び国際貿易の促進は、国際規格が世界のゴム産業にもたらす便益のごく一部である。

委員会はすでに約440の規格を発行しており、60を超える規格が開発中である。その規格は、あらゆる形態のゴム、ゴム製品(寸法公差を含む)、及び主要なゴム配合成分の用語及び定義、試験方法と仕様を網羅している。現在及び将来の規格は、環境パフォーマンス、再生利用及び持続可能性にも対応する。

#### 5. 新しい起草リソース

**背景:**ISO規格の起草に関する追加のガイダンスを求める委員会マネジャー及びプロジェクトリーダーからの要請に応えて、ISOプロダクションユニットは、ISO/IEC専門業務用指針第2部と組合せて使用するための2つの新しい起草リソースを開発した。

- ISO用字用語規則は、ISO文書の言語、フォーマット、及び表示に関するガイドラインを提供する検索可能なオンラインリソースであり、ISO編集者及びISO文書の草案作成をする委員会エキスパートの両者が使用することを目的としている。疑問のある特定の項目を検索できる。
- ISO草案作成の効率化は、規格草案の作成業務を容易にして、標準化プロセスをより効率化して、標準化の特定の重要な側面について、認識を高めて明確にする。その対象読者は、規格の作成者全般(PL, コンビーナ, CM, エキスパート)であるが、国代表者や会員団体などの規格への他の貢献者にも役立つ可能性がある。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 上記のリンクをクリックしてこれらの新しいリソースの使用を始めるか, iso.orgの Drafting standardsのリソースページにアクセスする: <a href="https://www.iso.org/drafting-standards.html">https://www.iso.org/drafting-standards.html</a> 二つのリソースへのリンク,及び規格の草案作成に関するその他の有用なガイダンス情報がある。この話題についてさらに質問がある場合は、委員会のエディトリアルプログラムマネジャー(EPM)に連絡のこと。





#### 6. Revision of Annex SL by TMB/JTCG - Update

<u>Background:</u> The TMB's JTCG (Joint Technical Coordination Group on MSS) developed <u>Annex SL</u>. Annex SL contains the rules for developing MSS (Management System Standards) as well as the HLS "high level structure, identical core text, and common terms and core definitions" (Annex SL, Appendix 2).

Following the revision of the Annex SL Appendix 2 (HLS) carried out by JTCG TF 14 (formed by representatives of the TC/SC/PC with Type A MSS and NSBs), the text was approved via ballot by JTCG, and then submitted to TMB MSS TF 2 for review and approval. Following this, the revised Appendix 2 was balloted to ISO members as DGuide 83 from 2020-06-04 to 2020-08-27. The result was approval (3 negative votes out of 25) with some comments that will be addressed by JTCG TF 14

JTCG TF 14 is now reviewing the feedback on the DGuide and will provide the final version for publication. This document will be included in the DMT's agenda before final approval by TMB in February 2021, and incorporation in the May 2021 edition of the ISO Supplement.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If you would like to know more about the revision of Annex SL, please contact José Alcorta (<u>alcorta@iso.org</u>) and watch out for the revised text in the next edition of the ISO Supplement!

#### 7. JSAG on Gender responsive standards - Update

<u>Background:</u> In February 2020 (<u>TMB Resolution 9/2020</u>) the TMB created a Joint Strategic Advisory Group (JSAG) with IEC on Gender responsive standards that will support the <u>UNECE's Declaration</u>, the ISO Gender Action Plan, and the IEC Diversity Initiative by creating tools to ensure standards are gender responsive. The JSAG has launched its work to develop tools and guidance which will help ISO committees understand and apply gender considerations in the standards development process. As part of its work, the JSAG will soon contact ISO (and IEC) committees with a short questionnaire to collect information how gender considerations are currently being approached in practice, and compile existing best practices.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If you hold a committee leadership position (chair, committee manager, convenor) watch out for the opportunity to participate in the gender responsive standards questionnaire. Are you interested in learning more about the work of the JSAG? We will keep you up-to-date on its progress in future editions of the TMB Communiqué, or you can contact the JSAG Secretary, Melissa Gibson, <u>gibson@iso.org</u> for more information.

# 8. ISO Documents – eCommittees replacement general onboarding started in September

<u>Background:</u> The ISO eCommittees replacement project aims to replace the current solution used for managing technical and governance committee working documents. The new solution ensures the integrity and traceability of the existing content. Following the pilots that took place throughout Q1-Q2 2020, the first general onboarding was on 29 September. This brought the total number of committees to 1230, total users to 27'200 and moved over 416'000 documents to the new platform.

To support and accompany the committees still to be migrated by the end of the year, the following activities have already begun: ongoing training sessions; <u>a dedicated webpage</u> containing project updates and resources; and onboarding communication messages sent to onboarding committee officers per onboarding wave. By the end of 2020, all ISO committee working documents will be available from ISO Documents.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Check the <u>dedicated webpage</u> where you can find many resources to help familiarize you with ISO Documents, including links to training sessions. Should you have any questions, please contact Javier Linares, <u>linares@iso.org</u> (Project Manager) or Kirsi Silander,

**tmb** 



#### 6. TMB/JTCGによる附属書SLの改訂 - 更新

<u>背景:</u>TMBのJTCG(MSSの合同専門調整グループ)は<u>附属書SL</u>を開発した。附属書SLには、MSS(マネジメントシステム規格)を開発するための規則と、HLSの"上位構造、同一の中核となるテキスト、並びに共通の用語及び中核となる定義"(附属書SL、Appendix 2)が含まれる。

(タイプAのMSSのTC/SC/PC及びNSBの代表者によって形成された)JTCG TF 14によって実施された附属書SL Appendix 2(HLS)の改訂に続いて、そのテキストはJTCGによる投票によって承認され、精査と承認のためのTMB MSS TF2に提出された。これに続いて、改訂されたAppendix 2は、2020-06-04から2020-08-27までDGuide 83 (訳者注:ドラフトガイド) としてISO会員に投票回付された。その結果、JTCG TF14によって処理されるコメントがいくつかあったが、承認された(25票中3票が反対)。

JTCG TF 14は現在, DGuideに関するフィードバックを精査中であるが, 発行用の最終版を提供する。この最終版は, 2021年2月にTMBによって最終承認され, ISO補足指針の2021年5月版に組み込まれる前に, DMTの議題に挙げられる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u>附属書SLの改訂について詳しく知りたい場合は、José Alcorta(<u>alcorta@iso.org</u>)に連絡し、ISO補足指針の次の改訂版テキストに注意のこと。

#### 7. ジェンダーの視点に立ったJSAG - 更新

<u>背景:</u>2020年2月, TMBは, 規格がジェンダーの視点に立っていることを確実にするためのツールを作成することにより, <u>UNECEの宣言</u>, ISOジェンダー行動計画, 及びIEC多様性イニシアチブを支援するジェンダーの視点に立った規格に関するIECとの共同戦略諮問グループ(JSAG)を設立した(<u>TMB決議 9/2020</u>)。 JSAGは, ISO委員会が規格開発プロセスでジェンダーへの考慮事項を理解し, 適用するのに役立つツールとガイダンスを開発するための業務を開始した。その業務の一環として, JSAGは間もなくISO(及びIEC)委員会に短いアンケートを発信し, ジェンダーの考慮事項が現在実際にどのように取組まれているかに関する情報を収集し, 既存のベストプラクティスをまとめる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u>委員会のリーダーの立場(委員長,委員会マネジャー,コンビーナ)の人は,ジェンダーの視点に立った規格のアンケートへの参加機会に注意のこと。JSAGの業務についてもっと知りたい場合は、TMBコミュニケの今後の版での,進捗状況の最新情報掲載に注意する。又は,詳細については,JSAG事務局長のMelissa Gibson(gibson@iso.org)に問合せること。

#### 8. ISO Documents - eCommitteesの入替えの一般オンボーディングが9月に開始

**背景:**ISO eCommittees入替えプロジェクトは、専門及びガバナンス委員会の業務文書の管理に使用されている現在のソリューションを置き換えることを目的としている。新しいソリューションは、既存のコンテンツの整合性及びトレーサビリティを確実にする。2020年第1四半期から第2四半期にかけて行われたパイロットに続き、最初の一般オンボーディングは9月29日に行われた。これにより、委員会総数は1230、ユーザー総数は27,200になり、416,000件を超える文書が新しいプラットフォームに移動した。

年末までに移行される予定の委員会を支援し付き添うために、次の活動がすでに開始されている:継続的なトレーニングセッション;プロジェクトの更新とリソースを含む<u>専用Webページ;</u>オンボーディングウェーブごとにオンボーディング委員会の役職者に送信されるオンボーディング通信メッセージ。2020年の終わりまでに、すべてのISO委員会の作業文書はISO Documentsから入手できるようになる。

<u>これが意味するところ:</u>トレーニングセッションへのリンクを含み、ISO Documentsに親しむのに役立つ多くのリソースを見つけられる<u>専用Webページ</u>を確認のこと。不明な点は、Javier Linares、<u>linares@iso.org</u>(プロジェクトマネジャー)又はKirsiSilander\_silander@iso.org(プロダクトオーナー)まで問合せること。





silander@iso.org (Product Owner).

Final onboarding dates for these technical committees:

- 29<sup>th</sup> September 2020
- 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2020
- 1st December 2020

#### 9. Online Standards Development – 1st pilot starts in October

<u>Background:</u> IEC and ISO have been working together to provide a harmonized and unique platform at international and regional (such as CEN/CENELEC) levels for the online authoring of standards since April 2018. This project began following the TMB's decision to roll-out online collaborative authoring for committees (<u>TMB Resolution 39/2017</u>) and is in line with the goals of the ISO and IEC Presidents' to achieve more common IT systems.

The full-fledged online standards development editor is composed of 3 building blocks: standards authoring and commenting; member commenting; and internal editing. Focusing on one building block at a time will allow ISO to deliver a full-fledged solution, all while progressively on-boarding the technical community, as and when appropriate and ready, for their contribution to standards development work.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The call for pilots (focusing on standards authoring and commenting) to the Technical Management Board (TMB) in early July 2020 received great interest from committees and working groups. <u>Three working groups</u> were nominated by the ISO/CS product owner with the help of the TMB representative to ITSAG, making a total of 12 working groups to represent the IEC/ISO and CEN/CENELEC communities of authors. They will start to pilot the technical solution on 12 October 2020. Committees and working groups which were not selected have been placed on a <u>waiting list</u> and will be progressively integrated into future pilot phases.

Change Management activities for the pilot group were launched shortly after the nomination of the pilot working groups to inform them of the next steps: kick-off presentations, training invitations, and centralized project information on a <u>dedicated pilot webpage</u>. Communication messages to the pilot groups are also coordinated across the involved organizations as and when appropriate.

Should you have any questions, please contact Patrice Canonne, canonne@iso.org (Project Manager) or Monica Ibido, ibido@iso.org (Product Owner).

# <u>REMINDERS</u>

#### 10. Resources for the continuity of ISO technical work during COVID-19

<u>Background:</u> In March, as the global impact of COVID-19 became apparent, the ISO President's Committee decided that all physical ISO meetings should be banned while COVID-19 presents a risk. In response to the crisis, the TMB introduced some temporary measures to help ISO committees continue their technical work in an entirely virtual environment. The TMB is closely monitoring the impact of COVID-19 on the technical work, and reviewing and updating the temporary measures accordingly.

The ban on physical meetings has a 3-month window, and is reviewed on a monthly basis. The ban on holding physical governance and technical meetings has just been extended to **31 January 2021**. Please note that even beyond 31 January 2021, the TMB is encouraging committees to continue planning only virtual meetings due to the remaining uncertainties around the COVID-19 crisis.

<u>What it means for you:</u> For up-to-date information on the physical meeting ban, the temporary measures available to committees to facilitate the technical work, and information and resources for working in a virtual environment, visit this <u>ISO Connect page</u>. For more specific questions please contact your committee's ISO TPM.





専門委員会別の最終的なオンボーディング日:

- 2020年9月29日
- 2020年11月3日
- 2020年12月1日

#### 9. オンライン規格開発 - 最初のパイロットは10月に開始

<u>背景:</u>IEC及びISOは、2018年4月以降、オンラインでの規格執筆のために国際及び(CEN/CENELECなどの)地域レベルで調和のとれた独自のプラットフォームを提供するために協力してきた。このプロジェクトは、TMBが委員会のための協働執筆をオンラインで展開するという決定(<u>TMB決議 39/2017</u>)に続いて開始され、より一般的なITシステムを実現するというISO及びIEC会長の目標に沿うものである。

本格的なオンライン規格開発エディターは、3つの構成ブロックから成る: 規格の執筆及びコメント; メンバーのコメント; 内部編集。一度に1つの構成ブロックに焦点を当てることで、ISOは、本格的なソリューションを規格開発業務への貢献のために適切かつ準備が整ったときに、専門コミュニティに段階的に提供できるようになる。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 2020年7月初旬の技術管理委員会(TMB)の(規格の執筆とコメントに焦点を当てる)パイロットへの参加募集は、委員会及び作業グループから大きな関心を集めた。ITSAGのTMB代表者の助けを借りて、ISO/CSプロダクトオーナーによって3つの作業グループが指名され、IEC/ISO及びCEN/CENELECコミュニティを代表する合計12の執筆者の作業グループが作成された。彼らは2020年10月12日にテクニカルソリューションの試験運用を開始する。選ばれなかった委員会及び作業グループは順番待ちリストに入れられ、将来の試験運用段階で徐々に統合される。

パイロットグループの変更管理活動は、パイロット作業グループの指名の直後に開始され、次のステップについて通知した:つまり、キックオフプレゼンテーション、トレーニングへの招待、及び<u>専用のパイロットWebページ</u>での一元化されたプロジェクト情報。パイロットグループへのコミュニケーションメッセージも、必要に応じて、関係する組織全体で調整される。

質問があれば、Patrice Canonne @iso.org (プロジェクトマネジャー) 又はMonica Ibido, ibido@iso.org (プロダクトオーナー) まで連絡のこと。

# 注意事項

#### 10. COVID-19の最中のISO専門業務の継続のためのリソース

**背景:**3月, COVID-19の世界的な影響が明らかになったため, ISO会長委員会は, COVID-19がリスクをもたらすので, すべての対面のISO会議を禁止することを決定した。危機に対応して, TMBは, ISO委員会が完全に仮想的な環境で専門業務を継続できるようにするための暫定的な措置をいくつか導入した。 TMBは, COVID-19が専門業務に与える影響を注意深く監視し, それに応じて暫定的対策を見直し, 更新している。

対面会議の禁止には3か月の期間があり、毎月見直される。対面によるガバナンス及び専門会議の開催禁止は、2021年1月31日まで延長された。2021年1月31日を超えても、TMBは、COVID-19危機に関する不確実性が残っているため、委員会が仮想会議のみを計画し続けることを奨励している。

これが意味するところ:対面会議の禁止に関する最新情報,専門業務を容易にするために委員会が利用できる暫定的対策,及び仮想環境で業務をするための情報とリソースについては,このISO Connectページにアクセスのこと。より具体的な質問については,委員会のISO TPMに問合せること。





#### 11. Resource library

<u>Background:</u> ISO/CS is aware that it is not always easy to find a particular guidance document or brochure. In order to change this, the Technical Policy team created a <u>Resource Library</u>, useful to the ISO technical community, on ISO livelink where all the guidance documents, brochures, toolkits, etc., have been collected. The Library is organized by different subjects and updated regularly.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Looking for a specific guidance document related to standards development and you're not sure where to find it on iso.org? Have a look in the <u>Resource Library</u> where you will be able to quickly find the document. Do you have any suggestions or feedback on the Resource Library? Send an email to <u>tmb@iso.org</u>.

#### **NEW COMMITTEES**

**Reminder:** The NSBs proposing a new committee have the option to organize a web conference session(s) to "promote" their NPs and TS/Ps.

For information on new proposals and the stages of approval that they are in, please click on the following link: <a href="https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ">https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ</a>

#### TMB RESOLUTIONS

TMB Resolutions (including 2020) are available on e-committees: https://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func=ll&objId=15768654&objAction=browse



#### 11. リソースライブラリ

<u>背景:</u>ISO/CSは、特定のガイダンス文書又はブロシュアを見つけることが必ずしも容易ではないことを認識している。これを変えるために、テクニカルポリシーチームは、すべてのガイダンス文書、ブロシュア、ツールキットなどが収集されたISO livelink上に、ISO専門コミュニティに役立つ<u>リソースライブラリ</u>を作成した。ライブラリはさまざまな主題で構成されており、定期的に更新される。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 規格開発に関連する特定のガイダンス文書を探していて, iso.orgのどこにあるかわからない場合は, 文書をすばやく見つけることができるリソースライブラリを見てみること。 <u>リソースライブラ</u>リに関する提案やフィードバックがあれば, <u>tmb@iso.org</u>にメールを送信する。

# 新しい委員会

<u>注意事項:</u>新しい委員会を提案しているNSBには、NP及びTS/Pを"宣伝する"ためにWeb会議セッションを開催するという選択肢がある。

新しい提案とそれらの承認段階については、次のリンクをクリックする:

https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ

## TMB決議

TMB決議(2020年を含む)は、e-committeesで入手できる:

https://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func = II&objld = 15768654&objAction = browse